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Body:

Dear Mr. Marwell and Ms. Sullivan --I am forwarding the following post from the jfk-share listserv for your 

attention.It refers to a tape recording made in 1978 of a conversation with Jim Garrison. Since the recording 

raises many interesting questions, I was certain you would like to A) know about it and B) gather what 

documentary evidence you can about it. Let me know if I can be of any further assistance. Thank you for all 

you've done,Garby Leon(Phd Harvard University)---- Begin Forwarded MessageReturn-Path: 

<jfklancr@exo.com>Received: from server.snni.com (root@server.snni.com [165.113.174.1]) by 

ixmail3.ix.netcom.com (8.7.5/SMI-4.1/Netcom) id GAA11010; Tue, 2 Jul 1996 06:58:33 -0700 (PDT)Received: 

from ppp74.snni.com (ppp74.snni.com [165.113.174.174]) by server.snni.com (8.6.12/8.6.9) with SMTP id 

HAA20073; Tue, 2 Jul 1996 07:00:16 -0700Sender: jfkshare@exo.comErrors-To: jfklancr@exo.comReply-To: 

jfkshare@exo.comMessage-Id: <199607020512.WAA26212@kendaco.telebyte.com>MIME-Version: 

1.0Content-Type: text/plainContent-Transfer-Encoding: 7bitPrecedence: BulkX-Listserver: Macjordomo - A 

Macintosh Listserver by Michele FuortesDate: Mon, 1 Jul 1996 22:12:39 -0700From: 

wparker@kendaco.telebyte.netTo: Multiple recipients of <jfkshare@exo.com>Subject: Garrison 1978 phone 

call on tapeStatus: UI recently received an audio tape of a phone conversation, recorded in 1978, between an 

unidentified someone in the media and Jim Garrison, in which they discussed the HSCA, Prof. Blakey, and the 

New Orleans investigation. The media guys main concern was getting the word out that Blakey was a cover-up 

artist.I am asking for help in answering some important questions raised by this tape. In keeping with my 

policy of full disclosure in the pursuit of truth, I am sharing all I know about this, as I will about any JFK docs I 

have or research I have done. I only hope someone else out there has, and will volunteer, the "rest of the 

story" so to speak.I got this tape from Mike Ray, a long time researcher from Grand Rapids, Michigan, who is 

providing a service to the research community by making available his collection of JFK audio tapes at a very 

reasonable price. He recently circulated an electronic flyer on the internet. If anyone is interested I will upload 

it.There are some VERY significant things on this tape, the most important of which I will now describe:BEGIN 

TAPE SUMMARY & TRANSCRIPTGarrison stated in this taped phone conversation that the HSCA investigators 

had come to New Orleans and made significant progress, beyond what he had made, in uncovering evidence 

of a conspiracy to murder President Kennedy.The media guy (X) was talking about how some of the people on 

the Committee (i.e. Rep. Dodd) had said that they had seen no evidence of conspiracy. Garrison became quite 

agitated:G: They have meetings in which they're discussing the assassination!X: Pardon me?G: They have 

meetings in which they're specifically discussing the assassination! With Shaw and Ferrie present! Details!X: 
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